DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION

ROY COOPER MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
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DIRECTOR

November 22, 2017

Shirley Harkey

Wayne UNC Health Care

2700 Wayne Memorial Drive
Goldsboro, North Carolina 27534

Exempt from Review — Replacement Equipment

Record #: 2443

Facility Name: Wayne Memorial Hospital

FID #: 933535

Business Name: Wayne UNC Health Care

Business #: 2734

Project Description: Temporarily replace cardiac catheterization equipment with existing angiography
equipment until cardiac catheterization equipment is repaired

County: Wayne

Dear Ms. Harkey:

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation (Agency),
determined that based on your correspondence of November 21, 2017, the above referenced proposal is exempt from
certificate of need review in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. §131E-184(a)(7). Therefore, you may proceed to
temporarily replace without a certificate of need the existing fixed cardiac catheterization equipment with the
existing angiography equipment until the cardiac catheterization equipment is repaired.

Moreover, you need to contact the Agency’s Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section to determine
if they have any requirements for development of the proposed project.

It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any change in
facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a separate determination. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,
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Jane Rhoe-Jones Martha J. Frisone
Project Analyst Chief, Healthcare Planning and
Certificate of Need Section

ce: Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR
Sharetta Blackwell, Program Assistant, Healthcare Planning, DHSR

HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND CERTIFICATE OF NEED SECTION
WWW NCDHHS.GOV
TELEPHONE 919-855-3873
LOCATION: EDGERTON BUILDING -« 809 RUGGLES DRIVE ¢« RALEIGH, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 2704 MAIL SERVICE CENTER *RALEIGH, NC 27699-2704
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/ AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

o



rhoe-'!ones, '!ane e

From: Harkey, Shirley <Shirley.Harkey@waynehealth.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:21 PM

To: rhoe-jones, jane e

Cc: Alford, Misty; Wimberly, Donna

Subject: [External] Cardiac Cath Lab

Importance: High

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
report.spam@nc.gov.

Dear Jane,

Our cardiac cath lab is “down” again. | would like to formally request approval for an exception in the
use of our State Approved angiography suite and equipment for cardiac cath procedures today.

BACKGROUND
1. Wayne Memorial (WMH) was “grandfathered” into having a cardiac cath lab sometime in the
late 1980”s. This cath lab appears on our annual Hospital Licensure application.
2. In 2014, Wayne Memorial was granted a CON for an angiography suite with the condition that
this suite may not be used to provide cardiac catheterization services.

SITUATION
1. We have a patient with a radial artery line in place for the cardiac cath by Dr Schneider and
two more patients scheduled for procedures today.

REQUEST
Dr. Joel Schneider and Wayne Memorial Hospital are requesting to perform these procedures
in the State designated Angiography Suite. We would like to finish these scheduled procedures.

Thank you so very much for your consideration.

| am in the process of writing for permanent permission to “switch” the designation for cath lab with
the angiography suite so that we can have the newest equipment available for our procedures. You
will probably receive that document in December.

Respectfully,
Shirley Harkey

Shirley Harkey, DHA, FACHE

Senior Vice President Operations | Wayne UNC Health Care
2700 Wayne Memorial Drive, Goldsboro, NC 27534
919-731-6142 (o) |{919) 587-2976 (f)
shirley.harkey@waynehealth.org
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The information contained in (or attached to) this electronic message may be legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message.



